

## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Middlesex Water(MWC) exceeded the Perfluorooctanoic Acid (PFOA) Maximum Contaminant Level(MCL). The MCL for PFOA is 14 parts per trillion (ng/l).

This issue DOES NOT affect Perth Amboy. This is only affects the MWC system.

Perth Amboy does not get water from Middlesex Waster Company (MWC).

Perth Amboy produces its own water.